Davison School Community Council

February 10th, 2025

In Attendance – Darla, Carma, Esther, Jill (no quorum)

Guests – Kendra Stav, and Dayton, Marion, Jolene, Shelby (Youth Council)

Regrets - Melissa, Karen, Kathy, Rena

Meeting called to order 6:23pm

Minutes from January 2025 adopted as presented – quorum via facebook

Agenda adopted as presented with power to amend.

Financial Report – Opening Balance -\$8884.73

Closing Balance - \$8869.77

- We received an etransfer \$65 for Weston Gregory Grade 6 ski trip from Rebecca Musqua, and that payment should have been made to the school instead. Rena wrote a cheque to the school.
- Hot lunch etransfers have started to come in.

Principal's Report - *attached*

- 198 students including PreK
- Cooler in Breakfast room was broken, if we had anything in there it has been moved to staff room fridge.
- Gr 6 Ski Trip postponed to Mar 14th
- Service Recognition awards were presented to staff by Kendra Stav at the staff meeting Sonya Svenson (15 years), Donna Schick (15 years), Melissa Ball (15 years), Lisa Marie Tytlandsvik (20 years), Darla Nashiem (20 years).
- New EA hired Sylvan Klebeck

Trustee - Kendra Stav

- Touch based on the Alternate School week calendar. The school division is still exploring, there has been some success in communities with high support. There are still challenges within Melville regarding the interdependencies with the schools and childcare within the community.
- Kendra will be attending the SCC winter symposium. Carma has asked if there are questions that she can prepare for. Kendra will look into it.
- SCC Grant Loans division offers loans (pay back loan 25% up front first \$5000-100000)
 particularly for playground equipment. They are on the website. Kendra will send us the policy.

Continued Business

 Fundraising Mitchell's Soup – March 17th – April 7th: Jill reached out to them and will have everything organized for our March 10th meeting to ensure Darla has all that is needed to hand out that week.

- Hot Lunch Thursday February 27th Chicken Chef pizza \$5 per slice, forms went out last week, due back February 12th. Esther will collect cash and sort through forms. Melissa will pick up the pizzas unless they can be delivered. Carma has some more individual boxes.
- Staff Appreciation Week Feb 10-14 Kathy (Monday) cheesecakes, Melissa (Tuesday) chips/dip, Carma (Wednesday) candy bar, Jill (Thursday), Rena (Friday) sugar cookies.

New Business

- Melville Youth Council The Youth Council came to visit this evening. Proposal The youth council's focus is on development and youth recreation. The have an initiative program "School fuel" for nutrition at the Melville schools. They are looking for support letter from the SCC to support them in grant applications. There hope is that each school would receive \$5000 if they reach their goal. This money would be to support a program to promote nutrition, provide nutritional resources and help feed students in need with nutritious meals and snacks. They may apply for one or two grants "Breakfast Clubs of Canada" and Mosaic School Nutrition Challenge. The initiative program would begin with the start of the next school year. They are also hoping to do a school supply drive again this summer. Esther will write up a letter of support on behalf of the Davison SCC.
- SCC Winter Symposium Wed Feb 26th 5:30-7:30pm at GSEC in Yorkton Melissa and Carma plan to attend. "Grassroots Connections: Building Relationships, Inspiring Change"

Next Meeting – March 10th, 2025 6:30pm

Meeting Adjourned 7:00pm